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SCHEDULE 19 TO THE MINUTES | To Publi .
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF | ogr'c.;?“”"
COUNCIL  FOR  PpusLic |Pate: 0CeiL It 2004

_ HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY, |ltem # 3
MayorandCouncillors OCTOBER 16, 2006 ’
T Re: h«llam 8loq

From: Webgraphics [webgraphics @ richmond.ca]
Sent:  Monday, 9 October 2006 7:33 PM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #92)

Send a Submission Online (response #92)
Survey Information |
Site:  City Website

Page Title: Send a Submission Online

URL. httpf//cmsAcity.richmond.bc.ca/CM/\NebUI/PageTypeS/Survey/Survey.aspx’?
- PagelD=1793&PageMode=Hybrid
Submission

Time/Date: 2006-10-09 7:31:52 PM

survey Response
Your Name:  Barbara and Clifford Turner :
Your Address: 11260 Seaton Road

Su}!'l)ject Proper"ty Address OR 11251 Williams Road
Bylaw Number:
Our concern is that it is necessary to put
proper drainage at the back of their property :
so that the water doesn't flow off their property .
and into our driveway. Our driveway is on a
Comments: downslope. Also if our grass outside our fence -
is torn up by the construction we would like it
replaced. We had the same problem with the
houses next to this address when they were
~ building them. Thank you very much.
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